

Tasia Winrow

Finance and Accounting Specialist

winrowt14@uww.edu

507-312-4903

Rochester, MN

Driven and dedicated professional who has a passion for education and training. My several years of work experience primarily resides in finance and accounting while my educational background is in accounting and information systems. Current and future research encompasses the accounting information systems field.

EDUCATION

Doctor of Business Administration

University of Wisconsin – Whitewater (AACSB Accredited)

GPA: 4.00

09/2021-08/2024

Master of Professional Accounting

Winona State University (AACSB Accredited)

GPA: 3.86 (30 credit hours completed)

09/2020-08/2021

B.S. Accounting and Business Administration

Winona State University (AACSB Accredited)

GPA: 3.68 (138 credit hours completed)

08/2012-12/2015

WORK EXPERIENCE

Lecturer of Accounting

University of Wisconsin - La Crosse

01/2022- Present

La Crosse, WI

Tasks

- Responsible for teaching undergraduate accounting courses and preparing for classes
- Remaining current on accounting content as well as evaluating students' work and outcomes
- Standing as an advisor to students and providing assistance to the department as needed

Finance and Accounting Specialist

Mayo Clinic

01/2020- Present

Rochester, MN

Tasks

- Develop and maintain yearly budgets for the Center for Individualized Medicine (CIM), dermatology, and allergy departments
- Oversee and adjust employees' FTE rates to reflect the amount of work completed for each project
- Present budgets and expenses monthly to operation and project management teams and primary investigators

Quote to Cash Finance Analyst

IBM

10/2018 - 01/2020

Rochester, MN

Tasks

- Deliver customer invoices and record billing information on company databases
- Collaborate with project executives and program managers to collect information needed to complete daily ad hoc requests
- Evaluate account receivables to ensure timely payment is received from customers

WORK EXPERIENCE

Strategic Operations Finance Analyst – Industrial Sector

IBM

02/2018 - 10/2018

Tasks

- Consolidate contract signings, deliver customer invoices, and record billing information on company databases
- Work to prepare and analyze budgets and forecasts for client contracts
- Collaborate with project executives and line team to collect information needed to complete daily ad hoc requests

Coordinator – Signings and Backlog

IBM

02/2017 - 02/2018

Tasks

- Approve and consolidate new incoming deals greater than \$1 million within IBM's financial industry for reporting purposes
- Point of contact for any assistance needed for financial analysts within financial service sector team
- Meet firm deadlines during quarter end closes and present findings to sector management

Cloud Managed Services Finance Analyst

IBM

12/2015 - 02/2017

Tasks

- Work with cloud team to prepare and analyze budgets and forecasts for client contracts
- Present findings and variances to team on monthly basis
- Collaborate with project executives and line team to collect information needed to complete daily ad hoc requests

Corporate Tax Team

Fastenal Corporation

09/2013 - 12/2015

Winona, MN

Tasks

- Provide sales and use tax data to assist with all active state audits
- Collaborate with team of 15 and interact with internal and external stakeholders
- Meet firm audit deadlines, provide presentations, and serve as point of contact for external vendors

SKILLS

Microsoft Office programs

Python

VBA

WebEx/Zoom

Adobe Connect

Problem Solver

Personable

Intuitive

Time Management

Organizational

Innovation

Leadership